STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA W g gm % B IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
: .
COUNTY OF | le )
STATE @WK(& (/ 28 2917 INDICTMENT/CA?"E#: LOlles. 4 F © z( 60"""/")

AKA (/ ey CLERK, STATE GR)AND J@E‘é of Offense: 1 V2015 - /12 /20] ((7
Race: __ 13 Sex: _f Age: ) S.C. Code §: 4~ 53 RGP eI 5:1
DOB: Ss# ) CDR Code #: Ol g = IS TN J\,
Address: ) @
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ~ SID% ) 9 16 2017

*CDL Yes [J No L] CMV Yes [[] No [] Hazmat Yes ] No [J = O L‘x :ésv;na f
In dispositior. of of the sajd indictment comes npw the Defendant who wag CONVIGTED OF or PLE 1o
TO: i %:E: vy evae [ Heroin ) 28 Jraras o—nrore 5"’”—*]“"‘ /w»ﬁ@@@a!g

In violation of § _Fy-5B- sz /(e (3 )gcg of the S.C. Codé of Laws,‘bearing CDR Code # ol
[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT -~ ] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIQUS [:] Mandatory GPS 0 §17—25-45
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. [(def.’s initials)
The plea is: {7 without Negotiations or Regommendation; O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST' y /

,;,_“ 76207

Sistant Aﬁorney General {_BC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendagt is committed to the ] tate Department of Corrections [} County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof & days/months/ @ O underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed i y&ars
and/or to pay a fine of § “— ; provided thattpon the service of— days/months/years and or payment
of $ ", plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended W|th probation for ~=———————
months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon S iGeY standard conditions of probation; which are

incgrporated by reference.
%CONCURRENT or D CONSECUT[VE to sentence on: a,u., 4

Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant s to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25:135. _
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

£\
1 74 1867 -

JI“ P

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: _ Obtain GED O
] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Re_hab. Or Job Corp,
: May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive' weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_1200.0D pmts. of § Beginning
-§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 3 ] $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 500, w
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2569
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_1%06.,.6D
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 0 Appointed.PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ EYLY Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
) L ] during probatlon and shall be collected before
TOTAL ? $ ",7_[2 4 .gzg any other fees.
8 Presiding Judge ="
Clerk of Court/Deputy rk /77 qn QMQ C&M\ Judge Code: ALY, J; YV '
Court Reporter: %@ .0 ,;Av, Sentence Date o iire

Plea Accepted Date(if different):

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 5 E Em E D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

COUNTY OF
STATE JAMES R. PARKS INDICTMENT/CASE#:  Z6lle -GS-_ Y70 ((out b

VS, . — ,

 Epvocy |Wesrea /{& 2. CFBRK, STATE GRAND JURYs:. Dineot Pecetnie A

AKA: UV “QN" ~ ) Date of Offense: 2l /a0/6. .
Race: Iz, Sex: AA Age: ) S.C. Code §: Y-53-375(R)
DOB: ' SSi#: ) CDR Code #: 319¢
Gty oo ; SENTENEE S|
City, State, Zip: N JE-
DL# “SID% ) L LEC

*CDL Yes ] No (] CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes ] No L]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Deferﬁant who was B CONVICTEDOFor [0 PLEADS

TO: Possessim Wi Todint so Distribuic M'd«Lem04¢ c ansnre  AlS 16 00
In violation of § Yo - 573~ 3’7‘5’/(»’,\ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # =4 0/6’ v

m NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [J’SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS (J Mandatory GPS@U Uf 81 7-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Ac e 07 Ay STaT=1 I
The charge is: m’ As indicted, Lesser Included Offense, {7] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defl 'S mmals)r
The plea is: [0 without Negotuatnons or Recammendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Gd T Mm/ZﬁiZO? .
Asgistant Attorney General 8CBar # . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the X[ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
foradeterminate term of l% days/months/ ,@ O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed — years
@ to pay a fine of $4£5 pO(3——+ provided that™ipon the service of lC;'o days/month! nd or payment
o IUs cbsts and t licable*; the bal ded with probation f :

~—————= , plus Costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incggporated by reference.
ONCURRENTor [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [:] Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: -~ . Obtain GED O
O Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aicohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 8 Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/menthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $__ (3D 6P pmts. of $ _ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 3100 8§ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Praobation) $500 $ KDY, b
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S ___Aas .oy
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SO R
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) § _ 2,7 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
— during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL s 9. any other fees. 3 )
$ Presiding Judg

ClerkofCourt/Depulj’(e %4)/d/u{"a %7\ Judge Code: v

Court Reporter: Pl A N4 Sentence Date 5["/9'8' [ 'F

Plea Accepted Date(if dléerent).

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



FILED

UL 28 2017

COPNIYer &ZF‘QLQJQL/L——/ JAMES R). PARKS _ ( CW"”B
STATE (J CLERK, STATEPRAN@QWENT/CASE#: Zolo G847 - O2 (5

VS,

KMM 1 /\%}ZM }4 ' AW D; Iﬁl}!" 'Regﬁ.r‘:»i?vum‘l—

ARA: (e R " Date of Offense: 2/ 8 /z.cm'(q

Race: > Sex: M Age: S.C. Code §: (= Z%~4] O i VTgen, .

DOB: I Ss#: CDR Code #: OFHGEBTSPISL VY | D ‘

Address: : v )

City, State, Zip:

DL# * SiD#
*CDL Yes [_] No (] CMV Yes [ No [J Hazmat Yes [] No'[]

In dispositigr of the said indig&nent gmes now the Defendant who was

TO: ssazepion ok o Tnieacan Ayrng . LOmntissinA_ of o ANt Yo -

In violation of § {p-22-HE D of {fig' S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # sy f;

B NON-VIOLENT [1] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

(CSCwiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] Asindicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury: (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recymdation. [0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SENTENCE SHEET
W

e e e e e

16 2017
SB0U of prmieat
[ CONVICTEDOFor [ PL ADS! wmwj Agplans

wIerstal]

ATTEST:
- 76207

Assjgtant Attorney. Genéral SeBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
ry‘ earsE §

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections {J County Detention Center, .

for a determinate term of 6. days/months/ J under thWo exceed —ars
and/or to pay a fine of § ~——~——__ provided th Lupo‘%e service of days/moenths/years and or payment
of $ = -Plus-costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condifions of probation, which are

rporated by reference. - '
/ngONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: OLJ &£ g+

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code{§24-13-4D to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25:20 or 16-25-65 {(Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{0 RESTITUTION: [1] Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § _ plus 20% fee: : $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling  []
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 §_/0D.x pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU! Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Pubfic Def/Probation) $500 $_S0V0.
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AST R
§14-1-213 (Drug Couirt Surcharge) $150 $§ _ 1S0. w0
§50-21-114 (BUI Bréath Test Fee) $50 $ ’
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/ea $ ‘ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3%.to County (if paid in installments) $_ 2323 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL / $ T8 5 any other fees. p 4
$ Presiding Judge %Sgg QW
Clerk of Court/Deppty Clerk 7 ﬁ/{\}a—uj«f-ﬁ . g/t’/( Judge Code: 4 , YT

Court Reporter: t( lre Andd) oo V 7 Sentence Date __awliF

Plea Accepted Date(if different):

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' E L’)"‘m D IN THE COURT-OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF %QM\L%) JUL 28?2017 0. 02(( m/y)

STATE JAMES R)PARKWDICTMENTICASES: " 200ss-
Eﬁwﬁ»@klk%uvevz ﬁbﬂs *%Smm¢quwﬁw'ZMxxA—F%gmﬂAnA&mﬁ-

r

U7 Q. ) Date of Offense: D[/ 5/F0/ 6
Race. > “Sex LA Age: ) S.C.Code §: Y¥-53-"330 (e?(E)
DOB: SS#: : ) CDR Code #: R EY YN AT
Addréss: )] = ! \;L l A
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# “ SID# )

A5 16 277

*CDL Yes [ No [} CMV Yes ] No [J Hazmat Yes [ ] No [} - - o
CONVICTED OF or PLEADS™
L= @th

In disposition of the sald indictm nt comes now tfrcf Defendant who was

T T RAR I, 196 e POIN {414 G 1S) U Of Arryens.
In violation of § :,/1—/, S Z-370(2)(3)  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2367 =R
[0 NON-VIOLENT [¥ VIOLENT [# SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
' (CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: Ij\AS indicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [_] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [ without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 7 '
bol XF L Loomn
Assjstant Attorney General ~ SCBar# . Defendant Attomey for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the -_{Z]_ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Ceriter,

fora determinate term of &S days/mont [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~————" years
r to pay a fine of $&D, O OQ— provided thz

ot ol

F=gpon the service of i : days/months/@ars 553 or payment
us c(osts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pagdon Sewlces standard conditions of probation, which-are

incorporated by reference, :
CONCURRENT or [] CONSEGUTIVE to sentence on: _ AN 4, Z il +
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code‘(§24-1[3-40 td be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.
0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is-unlawful for a person convicted of a violation .of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Vlolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(0 RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: & plus 20% fes: § days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [J
[T Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing  []
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_Jto.ed pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 - $__ 50D«
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 20,9
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S_{50.6D
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea s 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 23 .06 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid-to Clerk
. during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 79L, 25" any other fees % . I
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/DepiClerk ”7[VL(/J¢M/’/‘ /) S&r’i\ Judge Code: ¢ 4y
Court Reporter: A aas A8 A e Sentence Date ' T+
t {

Plea Accepted Date(if different):

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTYOF (2 5 | \,z,f 4 B
STATE 7 o2 6 201TinoicTvenTicasE:  Zolg-Gs- 42 ORA L )
//M@rxf ln)mwk /Qufbérf—mcs R PARKBv:  Diecd Pre«srzvc?mw-l——
7R ___QLERK_STATE)GRAND@ERYOffense: B2/ 2o,
Race: Sex: (V( Age: ) S.C.Code §: A~ S 3NREE (Q?‘)/G‘u),—h ......
DOB: Ss#: ) CDR Code #: O(83 = =VE
Address: ) '.f
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ~ SID7 ) o 16 2017

*CDL Yes [ ] No [[] GMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ No (J

In disposition of thg said indjctment comes r‘\D?( w the Defendant who was

b Court g
‘8 CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS of &
TO: /Y30 U@ o T AL ‘QADQBIS

In violation of § 4B -535 370 (b)) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # {
& NCN-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS TJ Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45
' _ (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As.indicted, []  Lesserincluded Offense, [l Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)
The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {0 Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST 7/%2 . MA%?

Asgitant Attorney General ~ &CBar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js.committed tothe ¥ tate Department of Corrections [J] County Detention Center,
fora determinate term of r['§ days/months{ [J under the Youthfy Offender Act notto exceed ~————~ vyears
@w pay a fine of SIS, 00D . ; provided thatepofithe service of days/montr@years §ﬁd or payment,
us c6sts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suSpended with probation for ~ —=
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatlon which are
incorporated by reference. q_i@g '
XCONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24 13440 to be calculated and -applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant isto be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and. Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25:65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: 3 _ days/hours Public Service Empl'oyment

Paymerit Terms: Obtain GED 0j
[0 SetbySCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Cerp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A 1)(Coniv. Surcharge) $100 $_ {0708 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $__ x5 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) 3500 $§__s50d.R
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % 2570
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § _£50,¢0
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) : $40/ea 3 [0 Appointed PD or appointed 6ther counsel,
3% to County (if paid. in installments)- 3 2= K ‘ Proviso 61.6 requires.$500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected biefore
TOTAL 777 $ ‘7 QWA any other feesh( o Q
$ . Presiding Judge Q@% gigg' : }"""—“
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk WCMM S,éﬂ{ Judge C?)de:f- LXK
Court Reporter: Sentence Date JI{% !Iﬂ/

Plea Accepted Date(if different):

SCCA/217 (07/20186)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "‘“""h_, : E ﬁ D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
i

couNTYoF ?)QT”LLQ‘L% St n89

STATE it "017 INDICTMENT/CASE#: Zb(éxes- 4/7’621 (ouﬂ"’é})

Enori L\)M %@WS R. P KS #: 3 n&){' p)\w/b‘(*MGA_A‘
AKA: (Ed<X CLERK, STATE GRAND JUEe of Offense: 17 /261,
Race: > Sex:. M Age: ) S.C. Code §: Ll — 5‘3@ 3'40 ('631( { }
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: o) BBw bt P
Address: ) ST “\“WL de,} fTh =
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET b
DL# * SID# ) . 0 ,

*CDL Yes ] No [J CMV Yes [J No [] Hazmat Yes [_] No [J - [l ‘L’U i 6 Fn oy
In disposition X the sald in ctment cames e Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or \,PLEADS
TO: P RS rL.JZé,r-o Q.J[J P/ "'F’wm,e
In violation of § QL\ '\'@3 ‘3‘4-(_) (5 X 1D of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code & oS3 Ty
(X NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS (1 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [ As indicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [ without Negotiations or Regbmmendation, O Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTESV / ‘
7L y & . 76207

ASsistant Attorney-General  'S€ Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the tate Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
fora determinate term of 6c days/months@ (J under the Youthftll Offender Act not to exceed —————— years

dor to pay a fine of $, a)— provided thalTGpon the service of days/month ‘@ d or payment
-"/V‘ ; plus cbsts™and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pard[;n Sjrwces standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code §§4 13440 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
7] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: § ] plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [J
1 SetbySCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_J0D.u® pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 {Public Def/Probation) $500 $ S o0 UN
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $_ 150,00
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 3 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) S 02 A% Proviso 61.6 requires-$500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL 5 7 af Qs any other fees& :
78 5@7{ $ Presiding Judge ' ’
Clerk of Court/Deputy Pl %ﬂl e 7L /) Judge Code: é‘% v
Court Reporter: it AV,A,/WII~¢/ < Sentence Date ] !".}-

Plea Accepted Date(if different):

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



RECELVE] )
AUG 16 201/

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA s THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
= [ 50 foupgoeat
COUNTY OF Bﬂ m\'@
STATE _ UL 28 7.0)!7 INDICTMENT/CASE#:  28(-GS- 4.2 OR )
§Wm { J\}f! VAL Rﬂ*é? ‘\L" AWE: qu/'@- Rwafulw/u‘{—
(] #/u JAMES K. PAHKS Date of Offense: \ /3 /201G

Race. 2 Sex: _ A CVYERK, STATE GRAND JUB\E- Code §: 4y-53- 3+ Cb X1

DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: ATE-Ne

Address: )

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [] No [ J'CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [ ] No ]
w the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OFor [ PLEADS

In dispositiea of the said indictment-co es No th
TO: “Drnbore B Iﬁ%j\f;\

In violation of § o - (9] of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code.#
E NON-VIOLENT® "[] VIOLENT SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 1. §17-25-45
{CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea Is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
%4—-77 2;;@,, Azm

Ag&istant Attorney General ar # Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#

WHER’EFORE the Defendant is commltted to the State Department of Corrections [[J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/monthg years

and/or to pay a fineof § ~————provided Pef the service of days/months/years and or payment
of§ _.—————plusTosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and P rdon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

porated by reference. ’
,§&0NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: WAL 4 28|+

[J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
\___%

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Co:ﬂ@ §24-13-40%0 be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Céentral Régistry of Child Abuseé and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawfu! for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing [J Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[0 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_ o pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 S - $_ __ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 50D Y
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AN
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S S HK DR
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) §_22 avx Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
) during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL § / 9 any other fees. :
% $ > Presiding Judge M— 37'5""
Clerk of Court/Deputy }Elerk 7/ WM 9 S&(\/l Judge Code: LV,
Court Reporter: anton AN ordhn Sentence Date %}—? IS
{

Plea Accepted Date(if different).

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



The South Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629
CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
1220 SENATE STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890

FAX: (803) 734-1839
Www.sccourts.org

August 10, 2017

360 W Wesmark Blvd ;
Second Floor L35 16 a1y
Sumter SC 29150 3 Py et mt
o Couit of ApDeas
Re: The State v. Emory W. Roberts
Appellate Case No. 2017-001676

Dear Counsel:

Upon reviewing your notice of appeal, the following deficiency or deficiencies
have been noted under the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules (SCACR), and
any deficiency must be corrected within ten (10) days of the date of this letter, or
this appeal may be dismissed: '

e The notice of appeal is not accompanied by a redacted copy of the order(s)
and/or sentencing sheet(s) challenged on appeal.

Very truly yours,

V( Cltrinn 20— Reppuily”

CLERK

cc:  Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire
John Benjamin Aplin, Esquire
Joshua Richard Underwood, Esquire
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire



Timothy L. Griffith Attorney at Law
360 West Wesmark Blvd, 2™ Floor, Sumter, SC 29150 |

Phone: (803) 607-9087 Fax: (803) 728-3375

August 14, 2017

ottt —‘—V-ﬂ\

™ T3y L{f \?\ ‘=<\
‘%:éﬁ’(“‘b “‘"’&Dj

ALG 16 20
To the Honorable Clerk of the South Carolina Court of Appeals: P -
S0 Gourt of Appeals
Please find enclosed copies of the sentencing sheets for the above referenced matter, as you
requested, which we omitted to include with our initial filing of the Notice of Appeal.

Re:  The State vs. Emory Warren Roberts
' Appellate Case #2017-001676

We will not be handling the appeal itself as we were appointed only to the original case under a
608 appointment, but feel free to contact us w1th any further questions or concerns regarding this
paperwork.

Thank you,

Lora Singleto%&m‘/\
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Timothy L."Grifﬁth, Attorney at Law |
360 West Wesmark Blvd, 274 Floor A
Sumter, SC 29150 ‘ ;‘
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Columbia, SC 29211 G162y | |
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